District Court, Larimer County, Colorado
Court Address:

201 LaPorte Avenue

Ft. Collins, CO 80521 DATE FILED .
(970) 494-3500 January 09. 2025 4:43 PM

PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF COLORADO,

Plaintiff

V.

KHALIN LOVELY,

Defendant 4 COURT USE ONLY =«
Danielle Morscheck Case Number: 24CR 1966

Deputy State Public Defender

1 Old Town Square, Suite 201

Fort Collins, CO 80524

Phone Number: 970-493-1212

FAX Number: 970-498-8867

E-mail address: Danielle.Morscheck@coloradodefenders.us

Attorney Registration Number: 52797 Courtroom 3B
ENTRY OF APPEARANCE, REQUEST FOR DISCOVERY, AND REQUEST FOR A
PRELIMINARY HEARING

The Colorado State Public Defender hereby enters its appearance as counsel for the
Defendant, and requests that duplicates of all materials and information within the possession or
control of the prosecuting attorney, or any other governmental personnel, be immediately
provided to the Defendant through counsel. See Crim.P. 16, Parts I, III and IV.

The Defendant hereby requests a preliminary hearing, if such a hearing is statutorily
authorized. See Crim.P. 7(h) and C.R.S. §16-5-301.

MEGAN A. RING
COLORADO STATE PUBLIC DEFENDER

Do Ztlowd”
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Danielle Morscheck #52797 I certify that on January 09,
2025, 1 served the forgoing document by

Deputy State Public Defender e-filing same to all opposing counsel.




APPROVED BY

COURT

01/04/2025

District Court, Larimer County, Colorado
201 Laporte Avenue, Suite 100
Fort Collins, CO 80521-2761

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF
COLORADO

Vs.

KHALIN ANDREW LOVELY ,
Defendant

DATE FILED . ~
January 2 B&Jﬁ RN~

JUAN GONZALO VILLASENOR
District Court Judge

O COURT USE ONLY O

Gordon P. McLaughlin

Eighth Judicial District

District Attorney, # 45156
Office Of The District Attorney
201 Laporte Avenue, Suite 200
Fort Collins, CO 80521-2763
Phone Number: 970-498-7200
Fax: 970-498-7250

Case No: D0352024CR001966

Div: 3B Courtroom:

COMPLAINT AND INFORMATION

CHARGES: 1

COUNT 1: AGGRAVATED CRUELTY TO ANIMALS, C.R.S. 18-9-202(1.5)(b)(I)

(F4){28023}

Warrantless arrest: - Bond set at: $

Charges due:

Permission to file information in district court granted:

Judge:

Signature

Date



People v. Khalin Andrew Lovely Case No.: D0352024CR001966

Gordon P. McLaughlin, District Attorney for the Eighth Judicial District, of the State of
Colorado, in the name and by the authority of the People of the State of Colorado, informs the
court of the following offenses committed, or triable, in the County of Larimer:

COUNT 1-AGGRAVATED CRUELTY TO ANIMALS (F4)

On or about December 29, 2024, Khalin Andrew Lovely unlawfully, feloniously, and
knowingly tortured. needlessly mutilated, or needlessly killed an animal; in violation of
section 18-9-202(1.5)(b)(I). C.R.S.

All offenses against the peace and dignity of the people of the State of Colorado.

Gordon P. McLaughlin
District Attorney, #: 45156

By: _/s/ Callan Riedel  Date: 1/2/2025
Callan Riedel #: 44985
Deputy District Attorney

Page 2 of 4



People v. Khalin Andrew Lovely Case No.: D0352024CR001966

ENDORSED WITNESS LIST

Christopher Brown Christian Sale

Loveland Police Department Loveland Police Department
810 E 10th Street, Suite 100 810 E 10th Street, Suite 100
Loveland, CO 80537 Loveland, CO 80537
Catalina Rodriguez-Olivas Cynthia Bond

Loveland Police Department 252 W. 2nd St.

810 E 10th Street, Suite 100 Loveland, CO 80537

Loveland, CO 80537

Abby Backman
252w. 2nd St.
Loveland, CO 80537
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Scott Rogers

District Attorney, 8th Judicial District
201 LaPorte Avenue, Suite 200

Fort Collins, CO 80521-2763

David Harpman

District Attorney, 8" Judicial District
201 LaPorte Avenue, Suite 200

Fort Collins, CO 80521-2763

Pete Mesecher

District Attorney, 8th Judicial District
201 LaPorte Avenue, Suite 200

Fort Collins, CO 80521-2763

Sam Tygret

District Attorney, 8th Judicial District
201 LaPorte Avenue, Suite 200

Fort Collins, CO 80521-2763

Casey Green

District Attorney, 8" Judicial District
201 LaPorte Avenue, Suite 200

Fort Collins, CO 80521-2763

Ashley Rogers

District Attorney, 8" Judicial District
201 LaPorte Avenue, Suite 200

Fort Collins, CO 80521-2763

Angela Gallegos

District Attorney, 8" Judicial District
201 LaPorte Avenue, Suite 200

Fort Collins, CO 80521-2763

Lance Hoisington

District Attorney, 8" Judicial District
201 LaPorte Avenue, Suite 200 Fort
Collins, CO 80521-2763

Mark Bonfield

District Attorney, 8" Judicial District
201 LaPorte Avenue, Suite 200 Fort
Collins, CO 80521-2763

Witness List

Jerod Rosten

District Attorney, 8th Judicial District
201 LaPorte Avenue, Suite 200

Fort Collins, CO 80521-2763

Chelsey Greenwood

District Attorney, 8th Judicial
District 201 LaPorte Avenue, Suite
200 Fort Collins, CO 80521-2763

Christina Bartlett

District Attorney, 8" Judicial District
201 LaPorte Avenue, Suite 200 Fort
Collins, CO 80521-2763

Nohely Gonzalez

District Attorney, 8" Judicial District
201 LaPorte Avenue, Suite 200 Fort
Collins, CO 80521-2763

Heather Erbes

District Attorney, 8% Judicial District
201 LaPorte Avenue, Suite 200 Fort
Collins, CO 80521-2763

Michael McEndaffer

District Attorney. 8th Judicial
District 201 LaPorte Avenue, Suite
200 Fort Collins, CO 80521-2763

Ellen Nielsen

Larimer County Sheriff’s Office
2501 Midpoint Dr

Fort Collins, CO 80525



CASE #: LP2Y o0 101353

LAW ENFORCEMENT AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF COLORADO )
) ss
COUNTY OF LARIMER )

C . RioLaw B K3 LPD
(Print Name) (Agency)

a credible person competent to testify in this case, being first duly sworn on oath, states that based
upon reasonable belief, the offense(s) charged in the foregoing Information was/were committed

by the named defendant, KA LN LovE Ll{¢

I also acknowledge my obligation to provide all discoverable materials, pursuant to Crim.P.
16 and Colorado Rules of Professional Conduct 3.8, including to timely disclose all
information that tends to negate the guilt of the accused or mitigate the offense or would affect
a defendant’s decision about whether to accept a plea disposition.

143
(Officer/Deputy Signature)

JAMES W. KING

Subscribed and sworn to on /% Zzng/ NOTARY PUBLIC
: ! 12 g STATE OF COLORADO

NOTARY ID 20214021752

. MY COMMISSION EXPIRES JUNE 04, 2025
M4

810 E/10™ Street, Suite 100/
Loveland, CO 80537

My commission expires: Swie 0¥, 2024

VoPoliceiForms\Felony FilingiLaw Enforcement Affidavat - Adult doc



i 201 LaPorte Avenue, Suite 200
G.orqon P. MCLathlm Fort Collins, Colorado 80521-2763
District Attorney
Phone: (970) 498-7200

Fax: (970) 498-7250

NOTICE TO DEFENDANT REGARDING DISCOVERABLE MATERIALS
PURSUANT TO CRIM. P. 16 (I)(a)(1)

The District Attorney hereby puts the Defendant and counsel on notice that certain evidence
that may have been seized or otherwise gathered by law enforcement personnel in this case is
available for review, and duplication if practicable, at the relevant law enforcement agency.
See below for relevant contact information for the agency custodian responsible for facilitating
this review or duplication.

Pursuant to Crim. P. 16, the District Attorney is making this evidence available to the
Defendant in this case by directing the Defendant to the local agency that holds the evidence to
avoid the delay in receiving that evidence through routine discovery procedure. Pursuant to
Crim. P. 16 (I)(b)(4). the District Attorney has ensured that a flow of information exists
between the District Attorney’s office and the law enforcement agencies; however, given the
nature (e.g. physical size, shape, character or manner/location of [electronic] storage) of certain
evidence, it is not able to be transferred into the actual possession of the District Attorney (for
subsequent electronic discovery) within 21 days after the defendant’s first appearance.

This Discovery Notice pertains to:
e Physical evidence or tangible objects.
e OI1 recordings.
e Evidence that may be damaged or tainted by unprotected distribution or handling.
e Charts, diagrams, or investigative work product not susceptible to readily being
digitized or otherwise copied.
e Certain types of surveillance video.

If you need assistance in accessing any of the above items of evidence, please call the District
Attorney’s office.

Fort Collins Police
EVIDENCE: (970) 221-6835

Larimer Sheriff
EVIDENCE: (970) 498-5198

Loveland Police
EVIDENCE: (970) 962-2267

CSU Police
EVIDENCE: (970) 491-7693

Estes Park Police
EVIDENCE: (970) 577-3830

Timnath Police
EVIDENCE: (970) 224-3211

Jackson County Sheriff
EVIDENCE: (970) 723-4242

Colorado State Patrol
EVIDENCE: (970) 224-3027

Johnstown Police
EVIDENCE: (970) 587-5555 #6

Windsor Police
EVIDENCE: (970) 674-3485




People v. Khalin Andrew Lovely Case No.: D0352024CR001966

DEFENDANT INFORMATION
DOB: 1/15/2006
Race: W Gender: M
Height: 600 Weight: 220 Hair: BRO Eye: BRO
Birthplace: CO Tattoo:

Address: 1691 Salisbury Ct.
Loveland. CO 80538

Home Phone #: 970-690-7862 Work Phone #: -
AKA: Khalin A Lovely

CASE INFORMATION

Arresting Agency: Loveland Police Department
Arresting ORI: CO0350400 Other Number:
Offense Agency: Loveland Police Department

Offense ORI: CO0350400

Arrest #: LP2403682 Agency Case #: 24-10133
Date of Arrest: 12/29/2024 BAC:
CCIC#: NCIC #: SID#: 3986623

Page 4 of 4



District Court, Larimer County, Colorado DATE FILED
201 Laporte Avenue, Suite 100 January 02, 2025 3:16 PM
Fort Collins, CO 80521-2761

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF
COLORADO

VS.

KHALIN ANDREW LOVELY ,
Defendant OO0 COURT USE ONLY U

Gordon P. McLaughlin
Eighth Judicial District
District Attorney. # 45156 Case No: D0352024CR001966
Office Of The District Attorney
201 Laporte Avenue, Suite 200
Fort Collins, CO 80521-2763 Div: 3B Courtroom:
Phone Number: 970-498-7200
Fax: 970-498-7250

COMPLAINT AND INFORMATION

CHARGES: 1

COUNT 1: AGGRAVATED CRUELTY TO ANIMALS, C.R.S. 18-9-202(1.5)(b)(I)
(F4){28023}

Warrantless arrest: - Bond set at: §
Charges due:

Permission to file information in district court granted:
Judge:

Signature Date




People v. Khalin Andrew Lovely Case No.: D0352024CR001966

Gordon P. McLaughlin, District Attorney for the Eighth Judicial District, of the State of
Colorado, in the name and by the authority of the People of the State of Colorado, informs the
court of the following offenses committed, or triable, in the County of Larimer:

COUNT 1-AGGRAVATED CRUELTY TO ANIMALS (F4)

On or about December 29, 2024, Khalin Andrew Lovely unlawfully, feloniously, and
knowingly tortured, needlessly mutilated, or needlessly killed an animal; in violation of
section 18-9-202(1.5)(b)(I), C.R.S.

All offenses against the peace and dignity of the people of the State of Colorado.

Gordon P. McLaughlin
District Attorney, #: 45156

By: _/s/ Callan Riedel Date: 1/2/2025
Callan Riedel #: 44985
Deputy District Attorney

Page 2 of 4



CASE #: LP2Y o0 10135

LAW ENFORCEMENT AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF COLORADO )
) ss
COUNTY OF LARIMER )

C . BoLow B K3 LPD
(Print Name) (Agency)

a credible person competent to testify in this case, being first duly sworn on oath, states that based
upon reasonable belief, the offense(s) charged in the foregoing Information was/were committed

by the named defendant, AAK LIN LovgL 114

I also acknowledge my obligation to provide all discoverable materials, pursuant to Crim.P.
16 and Colorado Rules of Professional Conduct 3.8, including to timely disclose all
information that tends to negate the guilt of the accused or mitigate the offense or would affect
a defendant’s decision about whether to accept a plea disposition.

/43
(Officer/Deputy Signature)

JAMES W. KING

Subscribed and nto o NOTARY PUBLIC
ubscri sworntoon /2 Z 20 éégzg/ STATE O COLBR D

NOTARY ID 20214021752

‘ MY COMMISSION EXPIRES JUNE 04, 2025
L/ 4

810 E/10" Street, Suite 100/
Loveland, CO 80537

My commission expires: Swe 0¥, 2024

VoPolice\Forms Felony Filing Law Endorcement Atfidavit - Adult does



i 201 LaPorte Avenue, Suite 200
G.o rc!on P. McLaughIIn Fort Collins, Colorado 80521-2763
District Attorney

Phone: (970) 498-7200

Fax: (970) 498-7250

NOTICE TO DEFENDANT REGARDING DISCOVERABLE MATERIALS
PURSUANT TO CRIM. P. 16 (I)(a)(1)

The District Attorney hereby puts the Defendant and counsel on notice that certain evidence
that may have been seized or otherwise gathered by law enforcement personnel in this case is
available for review, and duplication if practicable, at the relevant law enforcement agency.
See below for relevant contact information for the agency custodian responsible for facilitating
this review or duplication.

Pursuant to Crim. P. 16, the District Attorney is making this evidence available to the
Defendant in this case by directing the Defendant to the local agency that holds the evidence to
avoid the delay in receiving that evidence through routine discovery procedure. Pursuant to
Crim. P. 16 (I)(b)(4), the District Attorney has ensured that a flow of information exists
between the District Attorney’s office and the law enforcement agencies; however, given the
nature (e.g. physical size, shape, character or manner/location of [electronic] storage) of certain
evidence, it is not able to be transferred into the actual possession of the District Attorney (for
subsequent electronic discovery) within 21 days after the defendant’s first appearance.

This Discovery Notice pertains to:
e Physical evidence or tangible objects.
e Ol1 recordings.
e Evidence that may be damaged or tainted by unprotected distribution or handling.
e Charts, diagrams, or investigative work product not susceptible to readily being
digitized or otherwise copied.
e Certain types of surveillance video.

If you need assistance in accessing any of the above items of evidence, please call the District
Attorney’s office.

Fort Collins Police
EVIDENCE: (970) 221-6835

Larimer Sheriff
EVIDENCE: (970) 498-5198

Loveland Police
EVIDENCE: (970) 962-2267

CSU Police
EVIDENCE: (970) 491-7693

Estes Park Police
EVIDENCE: (970) 577-3830

Timnath Police
EVIDENCE: (970) 224-3211

Jackson County Sheriff
EVIDENCE: (970) 723-4242

Colorado State Patrol
EVIDENCE: (970) 224-3027

Johnstown Police
EVIDENCE: (970) 587-5555 #6

Windsor Police
EVIDENCE: (970) 674-3485




People v. Khalin Andrew Lovely Case No.: D0352024CR001966

DEFENDANT INFORMATION

DOB: 1/15/2006

Race: W Gender: M
Height: 600 Weight: 220 Hair: BRO Eye: BRO
Birthplace: CO Tattoo:

Address: 1691 Salisbury Ct.
Loveland. CO 80538

Home Phone #: 970-690-7862 Work Phone #: -
AKA: Khalin A Lovely

CASE INFORMATION

Arresting Agency: Loveland Police Department

Arresting ORI: CO0350400 Other Number:
Offense Agency: Loveland Police Department

Offense ORI: CO0350400

Arrest #: LP2403682 Agency Case #: 24-10133
Date of Arrest: 12/29/2024 BAC:
CCIC#: NCIC #: SID#: 3986623

Page 4 of 4



District Court Larimer County County, Colorado
Court Larimer Combined Court/ 201 Laporte Ave,
Fort Collins, CO

People of the State of Colorado
DATE FILED

V. December 31, 2024 10:17 AM

Defendant:  KHALIN ANDREW LQVELY__ 51 % Ou “  COURT USE ONLY
Case Number: D0352024CR001966

Arrest Number: B2410280

-

Attorney or Party Without Attorney (Name and Address):

LP24-0010133
LP2403682
Phone Number: E-mail: Warrant Number: P
Division Courtroo CR 3B

WAIVER OF EXTRADITION AS A CONDITION OF BAIL BOND
PURSUANT TO §16-4-103. C.R.S.

|  KHALIN ANDREW LOVELY name of Defendant) have been arrested for a Felony

offense on 12/29/2024 (date) and as a condition of my bail bond consent to the following:

1. | understand that it is a violation of my bond to leave Colorado without the approval of the Court
and the surety and that if | am arrested in another state, | can be returned to Colorado through
the extradition process.

2. | will not resist or fight any effort by any state to return me to Colorado and waive all formal
extraditions proceedings.

3. | understand | shall not be admitted to bail in any other state pending extradition to Colorado.

4. | agree to waive any right | may have to contest my extradition and | waive this right freely,

voluntarily and intelligently.
n

. [\

]

Signature of Deferidant

£ w AW\ ch L Ot‘ \) l U

Print Full Name

| certify the foregoing Waiver of Extradition as a Condition of Bail Bond was executed and subscribed
before me.

Date: \Z I";C ]7 - — /
ignatur
JBS

Title

i oy




LF /5 2k
District Court _— 100 S{
Larimer County County, Colorado \‘-l\", 12_[5_;_[14
Court Address: | arimer Combined Court/ 201 Laporte Ave, pe
Fort Collins, CO { s ) \i WlINA
FILEDIN € '
Lo
People of the State of Colorado DAJA FILEICourt Use Only A
o -1 G- N Ll peeemoer o1, 2028 TUTO AVl
204 OEC S ¢ U Case Number: D0352024CR001966
5 Arrest Number: ~ B2410280
LP24-0010133
KHALIN ANDREW LOVELY Warrant Number: IC.:IP:;;SBBZ
Division Courtroom
APPEARANCE BOND

Bond Type : Cash

Payment Method: (for cash/seif or Cash/Surety bonds) Credit Card

Bond Posted For: Defendant

Name of Party (print or type) KHALIN ANDREW LOVELY Date of Birth: 01/15/2006
First Middle Last

The Party, as principal, and (print or type): JOSEPH ALBERT ESPINOZA

as surety, acknowledge that we are jointly and severally bound to the People of the State of Colorado, in

penal sum of (S 100.00 ) Dollars,

if there is a default upon the primary condition of this Bond. The bail agent charged a premium in the
amount of

The primary condition of this Bond is that the Party shall personally appear in the

Court name and address): Larimer Combined Court/ 201 Laporte Ave, Fort Collins, CO

on January 09, 2025 (return date), at 8:30 am (time) and at each place, and upon each
date, to which this proceeding is transferred or continued, until entry of an order for deferred prosecution
or deferred judgment, plea of guilty, nolo contendere or conviction; O | agree to a continuance of this
bond through sentencing; to answer charges of:

PC Arrest: 18-9-202(1.5)(b)(c) - AGGRAVATED CRUELTY TO ANIMALS - (F6)

NOTE: If the return date and time is a legal holiday or a weekend, the return date is a mandatory
appearance on the first business day thereafter.
Additional Conditions:

(1) Party shall not commit a felony while at liberty on bail;

(2) Party shall immediately notify the Court of any change of mailing address or residence.
OPursuant to §16-3-503, C.R.S. you shall execute a waiver that states you understand that the bond or
fees shall be forfeited if the Defendant is removed from the country.

&If you have been arrested for a Felony offense, you shall sign a written waiver of extradition indicating
you waive all formal proceedings in the event you are arrested in another state and you agree to be
returned to Colorado.

M Party acknowledges the existence of a Mandatory Protection order and shall comply with any
required firearm relinquishment provisions under C.R.S. § 18-1-1001.

Enhanced Pre-trial Supervision, Remain Law Abiding/No Felony Offenses, MHIPS Authorized, Mandatory Protection
Order, Vacate Home, Civil Standby Authorized, Report to Pre-Trial within 24 hours of Release, Remain 50 Yards From
Victim and Residence, Mandatory Restraining Order, While On Bond Not Allowed To Possess Or Own Any Animals



Defendant's Name (Printed): KHALIN ANDREW LOVELY

Case Number: D0352024CR001966

Note: If the Party fails to comply with any of the conditions of this Bond, the Court may revoke the Ps_my's_,
release on bail, increase the amount of bail or modify bond conditions. This Bond will be forfeited if
the party does not appear in Court as required by the primary bond condition.

+ No lllegal Drugs: This condition does not apply to use of medical marijuana for patients who
possess a valid registry ID card under C.R.S. § 25-1.5-106(2)(e). C.R.S. § 16-4-105(6)(c).

Use of Cash Bond:

Q | consent and authorize the court to apply the cash bond deposited in the case to any and
all court costs, restitution, fines, fees and surcharges owed by me at the rime | am
discharged from all liability under the terms of the bond. Any funds remaining must be
returned to the defendant at the address provided below.

Q 1do not consent or authorize the court to apply the cash bond deposited in the case
toward any amount owed by me. i

« [N g Gand (0 g [ Dose lrs 5 70 BI0Y6
Party Signature ~ Maffing Addres (Strbet-Eity/State, & Zip Code) Telephone Number

Bonding Agent Signature* (or Bonding Commissioner/Judge)

Mailing Address (Street, City, State, & Zip Code) Telephone Number

Bonding Agent License No: __ Power of Attorney No.:

* Bonding Agent Certification: Agent, by executing this Bond, warrants and represents to the Court,
under oath, and under penalty of perjury: (1) that agent is not currently in default in payment of any final
judgment upon any bail bond forfeited in any Colorado jurisdiction; (2) that agent is duly licensed by the
State of Colorado to execute this Bond; (3) that agent, if a non-cash agent, is currently appointed by the
coPQrate surety wgose pomﬁr of attorney accompanies this Bond.

/

% \)Qé €£)7 ésf‘;‘wozq

Ca 'Surety (Signature Bther than Bonding Agent) ) Print Name
LG saulsbury et Loveland CO80535 77067 1|14
Mailing Address (Street, City, State, & Zip Code) Telephone Number
Social Security No: M Copy of ID included

Note: The IRS requires that some Cash bonds over $10,000 may require completion of IRS form 8300 by
the court. Verificaion of cash surety identification and a social security number are required.

Verification by driver's license or passport is preferred but can occur through alien registration card
or other official documents.



Defendant's Name (Printed): KHALIN ANDREW LOVELY

Case Number: D0352024CR001966

Executed and Acknowledged

By the above named in the presence of the undersigned at:

Larimer County Jail

(Name of court or facility where bond written.)

By: V‘Q&KM 238223 By: A (A epeEEa 2401

Deputy CIerkaherifﬁ-(As to Surety/Bonding Agent) Deputy @Sheriﬁ (As to Defendant)
Date: \24%0/24 Time: Y1445 Date: \2]20)2Y  Time: |55




Court Address:

] Municipal Court O County Court [ pistrict Court [ Denver Juvenile [ benver Probate
District Court, Larimer County

Larimer County Courthouse
201 Laporte Avenue S
Fort Collins, CO. 805210000

Address:

The People of the State of Colorado

V.

1691 SAULSBURY CT

LOVELAND, CO. 80538

Defendant: LOVELY, KHALIN ANDREW

Division:

3B

RID: D0352024CR001966 - 000005

DATE FILED
December 30, 2024

| A COURTUSEONLY A
(Case Number: D0352024CR001966

MANDATORY PROTECTION ORDER PURSUANT TO §18-1-1001, C.R.S.

Full name of Defendant Date of | Sex | Race Weigh‘ Height | Hair Eye
Protected Party alleges Weapon involved Birth Color | Color
LOVELY, KHALIN ANDREW 1/15/2006 | EIM W 220 600 BRO | BRO
OF
Full name of Protected Party Date of Sex | Race Full name of Protected Party Date of  [Sex |Race
Birth Birth
BOND, CYNTHIA 9/16/1978 | F o) BACKMAN, ABBY 11/29/2005 | F (0]

The Court finds

The Court finds

includes an act of domestic violence, as defined by 18-6-800.3(1).

it is appropriate to issue this Protection Order pursuant to §18-1-1001, C.R.S.

that the probable cause statement or arrest warrant [Jdoes [ does not include a crime that

Therefore, it is ordered that you the Defendant:
X1 1. Shall not harass, molest, intimidate, retaliate against, or tamper with any witness to or victim of the acts you are
charged with committing.

=

witness(es) is/are likely to be found.

OO0

2. Shall vacate the home of the victim(s) or witness(es), and stay away from any other location the victim(s) or

3. Shall refrain from contacting or directly or indirectly communicating with the victim(s) or witness(es).
4. Shall not possess, purchase, or control a firearm or other weapon.
5. Shall not possess or purchase any ammunition.
6. Shall relinquish, for the duration of the order, any firearm or ammunition in your immediate possession or

control, or subject to your immediate possession or control, and shall do so within hours (24, unless the

court finds good cause to provide additional time) of being served with this order, excluding legal holidays and
weekends. If you are in custody and cannot relinquish firearms and ammunition, the court orders you to do so
within 24 hours of your release from custody. You shall complete an affidavit and file it along with proof
of relinquishment with the court within 7 business days of the date of this order as required by statute.

[0 7. Shall not possess or consume alcoholic beverages or controlled substances.

JDF 440 - Mandatory Protection Order

R: July 27, 2023

Page 1 0of 3




& 8. Is further ordered that: REMAIN 50 YARDS FROM VICS AND THEIR RESIDENCES AT ALL

TIMES CIVIL STANDBY X1 AUTH

This Order remains in effect until final disposition or further order of the Court.*
Date: 12/30/2024 \-QJ—Q' logtr

¢ [ Judge m'l\/lagistrate
SAGE, JILL TERESA

Printed Name of Judicial Officer
By signing, | acknowledge receipt of this Order

Date: 12/30/2024

| certify that this is a true and complete copy of the original order. Defendant

Date: 12/30/2024

Clerk

*'Until final disposition of the action” means until the case is dismissed, until the defendant is acquitted, until the defendant completes
the defendant's sentence, or until the defendant's commitment is terminated and the defendant is discharged from

supervision following a verdict of not guilty by reason of insanity pursuant to section 16-8-115. Any defendent sentenced

to probation is deemed to have completed the defendant's sentence upon discharge from probation. A defendant sentenced to
incarceration is deemed to have completed the defendant’s sentence upon release from incarceration and discharged from

parole supervision. C.R.S.(§18-1-1001)(8)(b).

JDF 440 - Mandatory Protection Order R: July 27, 2023 Page 2 of 3



IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT PROTECTION ORDERS

THIS ORDER IS IN EFFECT UNTIL THE DISPOSITION OF THIS ACTION, OR IN THE
CASE OF AN APPEAL, UNTIL THE DISPOSITION OF THE APPEAL.

This order is accorded full faith and credit and shall be enforced in every civil or criminal court of the
United States, Indian Tribe or a United States Territory pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Sec. 2265. The issuing
court has jurisdiction over the parties and the subject matter. The Defendant has been given
reasonable notice and opportunity to be heard.

NOTICE TO DEFENDANT

/A knowing violation of a Protection Order is a crime under §18-6-803.5, C.R.S. A violation
may subject you to fines of up to $1,000.00 and up to 364 days in jail. A violation will also
constitute contempt of court.

/  You may be arrested without notice if a law enforcement officer has probable cause to believe
that you have knowingly violated this Order.

J  If you violate this Order thinking that a victim or witness has given you permission, you are wrong,
and can be arrested and prosecuted.

J/  The terms of this Order cannot be changed by agreement of the victim(s) or witness(es).

Only the Court can change this Order.

J  You may apply at any time for the modification or dismissal of this Protection Order.

J Possession of a firearm while this Protection Order is in effect or following a conviction of a
misdemeanor crime of domestic violence, may constitute a felony under Federal Law 18 U.S.C.
§922(g)(8) and (9)(9)-

/  Firearm and ammunition relinquishment must be in accordance with §18-1-1001(9)(b), C.R.S. Failure to

comply with the order to relinquish may result in an arrest warrant.

NOTICE TO LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS

J You shall use every reasonable means to enforce this Protection Order.

/ You shall arrest, or take into custody, or if an arrest would be impractical under the circumstances, seek a

warrant for the arrest of the Defendant when you have information amounting to probable cause that the

Defendant has violated or attempted to violate any provisions of this Order and the Defendant has been

properly served with a copy of this Order or has received actual notice of the existence of this Order.

You shall enforce this Order even if there is no record of it in the Protection Order Central Registry.

You shall take the Defendant to the nearest jail or detention facility utilized by your agency.

/  You are authorized to use every reasonable effort to protect the Protected Parties to prevent further
violence.

/  You may transport, or arrange transportation to a shelter for the Protected Parties.

NOTICE TO PROTECTED PERSON

LS ST

J/  You may request the prosecuting attorney to initiate contempt proceedings against the Defendant.
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Check one:
Felony Affidavit (No Summaons)
STATE OF COLORADO) , O Misd. Affidavit attached to Summons

)ss.
COUNTY OF LARIMER

LOVELAND POLICE DEPARTMENTE FILED
AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF WARRANTLBSSARREST2024 12:42 PM

Affiant, Brown, Christopher, being duly sworn upon oath, says that there is probable cause for the warrantless arrest of
LOVELY, KHALIN ANDREW , 01/15/2006, for the crime(s) stated, and that the following facts are true and correct upon best
knowledge, information, and belief.

Agency: LOVELAND POLICE DEPARTMENT

Agency Case Number: LP24-0010133 )

Arrest Date/Time: December 29, 2024 /17.02 '
Arresting Officer and Number: Brown, Christopher /# LP143

CHARGE DESCRIPTION CRS Citation Class
AGGRAVATED CRUELTY TO ANIMALS - (F6) 18-9-202(1.5)(b)(c) F6

The facts establishing probable cause for arrest are that on December 29, 2024 at 15:00, in the county of Larimer, State of
Colorado, at 252 W 2ND ST LOVELAND, CO, 80537 the following activity occured:

On 12-29-24 at approximately 1500 hours | responded to an animal cruelty call. The reporting party, CYNTHIA BOND told me
that her daughters boy friend, KHALIN LOVELY 1-15-06 was caught on video abusing her kitten, DEXTER. BOND had
suspected LOVELY of abusing the kitten due to the past injuries appearing when DEXTER was alone with LOVELY. BOND
installed a hidden, motion activated camera in her living room that captured video of LOVELY hitting the cat in the face with an
open right hand while holding it down to the ground by its neck. LOVELY is also seen carrying the cat by the neck. Atone
point KHALIN can be seen sitting on the kitten, applying his full weight on the animal while seated on a couch. After several
seconds, KHALIN is seen leaning towards the kitten and moving his arms in a manner that would be consistent to more

forceful handling of the kitten. During the several minute video the kitten is heard screaming in distress.

KHALIN was arrested at his mothers home later in the day.

Under Miranda KHALIN explained he had been accused of abusing DEXTER the kitten in recent times. KHALIN said he was
scratched by DEXTER when he tried to pick him up. He said this was when they first got DEXTER. He said he picked
DEXTER up using more gripping force than he should have and DEXTER sustained injuries from that incident. KHALIN said
he was also scratched in this incident. KHALIN said the cat did not like males and felt that it had scratched him on purpose.
After that instance he said DEXTER would run from him and hurt himselif including when hot candle wax spilled on DEXTER
and he was burned. KHALIN used the term “revenge” and "control” to describe the incident today that was caught on video.
KHALIN said his life was out of control after he quit his job and had been arguing with his girlfriend. KHALIN expressed to me
that he was suicidal and homicidal and that harming the cat was the only thing he felt in control over.

- 8202 ‘91 NHdY S38IdX3 NOISSINWNOC AW
Peace Officer - Affiant: /73 $36€1070202 QI AHVLION
e 0QvHO109 40 34V1S
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 27 day of __Q?tﬂﬂﬁtirh . Za?—"f ; a118Nd AHVION -
' ONITAY A173A
Notary Public 7 / Commission Expires: Af@r L Zéf 2oeg

N I (
PROBABLE CAUSE DETERMINATION BY THE COURT
The Court finds probable cause for a warrantless arrest

The Court finds no probable cause for a warrantless atrest

Judge:% Sago Date and Time;_D¢cember 30, 2024 12:42pm
7 7

Jill Teresa Sage
Magistrate




